
 

 

Town of Weaverville 
Planning Board 

Regular Monthly Meeting 
Tuesday, April 1, 2025, 6:00pm 

Agenda 
 

              Pg# 
1. Call to Order …………………………………………………………………..       Chair Kelley 
  
  
2. Adoption of Agenda ……………………………………………………….             
 
 
3. Approval of Minutes – 2/4/2025 Regular Meeting ………… 2         Chair Kelley 
 
 
4.  6 Pleasant Grove Road Major Subdivision………………………   6 Planning Director Eller 
 
 
5. Conditional District Text Amendment…………………………….  45 Planning Director Eller 
 
 
6. Any Other Business………………………………………………………..  51 
               
     
7.           Adjournment                    Chair Kelley 
 
 
 
  



Planning Board - Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, February 4, 2025, at 6:00 PM 
Town Council Chambers 

The Planning Board held a regularly scheduled meeting in Council Chambers, Town Hall 30 S. 
Main Street, Weaverville, N.C. 

1. Call to Order- Chairman Kelley at 6:00 p.m.
Planning Board members Present: Chair Jane Kelley, Vice Chair Mark Endries, Michael
Sollazzo, Jonathan Brown, and Jennifer Young. (NOTE: Chair Kelley later recognized
Jennifer Young as regular voting member.)

Absent: Donna Mann Belt (excused) 

Staff Present: Planning Director James Eller, Planner Graham Crawford, and Town Clerk 
Tamara Mercer. 

2. Adoption of Agenda 
Moved to adopt the agenda as presented.

Moved by: Michael Sollazzo

Aye Jane Kelley, Mark Endries, Michael Sollazzo, Jonathan 
Brown, and Jennifer Young 

Carried unanimously 5-0 

3. Approval of Minutes- January 7, 2025 
Moved to approve and adopt the revised meeting minutes as presented.

Moved by: Michael Sollazzo

2



Aye Jane Kelley, Mark Endries, Michael Sollazzo, Jonathan 
Brown, and Jennifer Young 

Carried unanimously. 5-0 

4. Downzoning Legislative Compliance
Planning Director Eller provided an update regarding the laws affecting downzoning and 
compliance. The legislative definition broadly defines this as: downzoning a property by 
decreasing the development density or less dense, fewer property uses as was previously 
established, or by creating a non-conformity on land. Specifically, all those examples 
without consent of every property owner effected is 'down-zoning'. Mr. Eller provided a 
review of the property rights and ordinance changes including three new bills proposed in 
Raleigh. Session Law 2024-57 (S.B. 382) significantly alters the authority for local 
governments to amend zoning ordinances and states that local governments can no longer 
down-zone properties without the owner's consent.  He recommended the Planning Board 
make a recommendation on the Staff proposed language and then Staff and the Town are 
ready if the State Legislature implements the new law.

Chair recognized Jennifer Young as regular voting member. 

Further plan of action was discussed, Mr. Eller noted the text as presented in amendment 
Sec. 20-1507 mirrors the North Carolina General Assembly amended state law.  Chair Kelley 
called the question.   

Moved to approve text amendment to Sec. 20-1507. Down-zoning as presented. 

Moved by: Michael Sollazzo 
Seconded by: Mark Endries 

Aye Jane Kelley, Mark Endries, Michael Sollazzo, Jonathan 
Brown, and Jennifer Young 

Carried unanimously.  5-0 
The following recommendation by the Planning Board was prepared for Town Council: 
February 4, 2025, the Planning Board reviewed and, with a unanimous vote, recommend to 
Town Council the attached proposed text amendment which provides for statutory 
consistency with recent legislation prohibiting local jurisdictions from downzoning a 
property without the owners consent. This favorable recommendation is based on the 
findings as stated herein.   

The Planning Board recently undertook a review of S.B 382 passed by the General Assembly 
in December of 2024. The Planning Board has found that these proposed code amendments 
are consistent with the Town’s comprehensive land use plan, reasonable, and in the best 
interest of the public in that such amendments align municipal ordinance with the recently 
enacted statute and the CLUP calls for the continuous review of zoning regulations to 
ensure statutory compliance.  

3



Given that three subsequent bills have been filed to alter or repeal S.B. 382, the Board also 
requests a delay in action on this proposed text amendment in the event that state statutes 
change further, which may require additional text amendments.   

5. Multifamily Residential Density- Min. Lot Area, Setbacks
Planning Director Eller reviewed multi-family residential density and minimum lot area
calculations in the ordinance as it relates to ownership/rental of individual units and the
regulations of condominiums which are typically single ownership. He explained the
administrative permitting process for project approval for projects 'for rent' versus
multifamily projects 'for individual sale'.

Further discussion and review of development density, Comprehensive Land Use Plan,
multifamily projects under administrative technical review committee, minimum lot area
and setbacks within multifamily project development, table of dimensional requirements,
and Sec. 20-3324 Dwelling - multifamily (more than 4 units/building) code option proposals
were reviewed.

Current dwelling projects and conditional districts, zoning compliance, and standards for
zoning approval ensued and there was a general consensus to approve the detailed
footnote and technical change to table of dimensional requirements (D) proposed by Staff.

Moved to recommend under Sec. 20-3324. Dwelling - multifamily (more than 4
units/building) first option (D) as presented.

Moved by: Jennifer Young 
Seconded by: Jane Kelley 

Aye Jane Kelley, Mark Endries, Michael Sollazzo, Jonathan 
Brown, and Jennifer Young 

Carried unanimously. 5-0 
The following recommendation by the Planning Board was prepared for Town Council: 
On February 4, 2025, the Planning Board reviewed and, with a unanimous vote, recommend 
to Town Council the attached proposed text amendment which provides for a new footnote 
within the table of dimensional requirements and adds new additional standards for 
multifamily residential developments allowing an alteration from the minimum 
dimensional requirements for multifamily projects. This favorable recommendation is 
based on the findings as stated herein.   

The Planning Board recently undertook a review of standards applicable to multifamily 
residential developments finding that such uses are treated differently by the land use 
regulations based upon the ownership of the property. The Planning Board has found that 
these proposed code amendments are consistent with the Town’s comprehensive land use 
plan, reasonable, and in the best interest of the public in that such amendments seek to 
treat identical uses commonly, not based upon the ownership of the property; currently 
conditional zoning would be required for all multifamily projects in which individual 
dwelling units are offered for sale rather than rent; and the CLUP calls for a determination 
on how to regulate condominiums (minimum lot area and setbacks within multifamily 
developments), an ongoing review of zoning regulations, and the continued analysis of 

4



ways to provide standard regulations in order to reserve the use of conditional zoning for 
unique proposals.     

6. Adjournment 

6.1 There being no further business and without objection, Chairman Kelley 
adjourned the meeting at 7:01 p.m. 

Town Clerk 

5



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 

PLANNING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

Date of Meeting: Tuesday, April 1, 2025 

Subject: Fox Property, 6 Pleasant Grove Road Major Subdivision 

Presenter:  Planning Director 

Attachments: Sec. 20-2203 Process for Review of Major Subdivisions, 
Application and Preliminary Plans, Technical Review 
Committee Report and Recommendation 

Description: 

As you will see, the attached major subdivision proposes to create 43 lots from the existing 
parcel commonly known as 6 Pleasant Grove Road. The property was annexed into 
municipal limits on March 24, 2024 and ascribed the R-3 zoning district upon annexation. 

The technical review committee has reviewed the proposal and offered comments to the 
engineering firm who prepared the plans. The town’s technical review committee 
(Planning, Public Works, Fire) has found the preliminary plans fully compliant with various 
sections of municipal ordinance and relevant federal and state laws, rules and regulations. 

Action Requested: 

A motion establishing the approval of the preliminary plans for the 6 Pleasant Grove 
Road major subdivision as per Sec.20-2203 Process for Review of Major Subdivisions.  

6



 Created: 2024-10-03 08:27:19 [EST]

(Supp. No. 23) 

Page 1 of 2 

Sec. 20-2203. Process of review of major subdivisions and conservation subdivisions. 

(a) Submission of application and preliminary plan. All applications for development of a major subdivision
and/or conservation subdivision shall be submitted to the subdivision administrator at Weaverville Town
Hall. The subdivision administrator shall determine if the application is complete and notify the subdivider of
any deficiencies. Once the application is deemed complete, the subdivision administrator will schedule
review of the application by the technical review committee. The application should include a water
commitment application if the subdivider intends to extend the public water system of the town. The
application should include a public street commitment application if the subdivider intends for the streets to
be included within the town's public street system.

(b) Review of preliminary plan (and town public water/street commitment applications) by technical review
committee and others. The technical review committee shall review all major subdivisions and conservation
subdivisions and preliminary plans, and plan revisions if necessary, for compliance with planning and
development regulations applicable to major subdivisions. If town public water and/or street commitment
application are part of the subdivision application, the technical review committee shall review them and
provide a report and recommendation to town council on those requests. If state streets or highways are
proposed the request must be submitted to the NCDOT district highway engineer for review and
recommendation. If private water wells or septic systems are proposed, the request must be submitted to
the Buncombe County Health Director for review and recommendation. If public sewer is proposed, the
request must be submitted to MSD for review and recommendation.

(c) Review and action on town water commitment and/or public street commitment. Any public water
commitment or public street commitment applications shall be forwarded to town council for review and
action. Depending on the action taken by town council, plan revisions may be necessary.

(d) Report and recommendation of technical review committee. Based on its findings during its review and
actions taken by the town concerning public water commitment and/or public street commitment, the
technical review committee shall prepare and submit to the planning board a report and recommendation
concerning the major subdivision and/or conservation subdivision application and the preliminary plan.

(e) Review of preliminary plan by the planning board. The planning board shall review all major subdivisions and
conservation subdivisions and preliminary plans for compliance with planning and development regulations
applicable to major subdivisions.

(f) Approval of preliminary plan. The planning board shall approve the preliminary plan once it is found
compliant with the planning and development regulations of the town for major subdivisions and/or
conservation subdivisions. The planning board has 90 days from first consideration to approve or deny a
preliminary plat. If the planning board has failed to act within that time period the preliminary plat shall be
deemed approved.

(g) Submission of certain construction drawings and supporting documentation. The subdivider shall submit
engineer-sealed construction drawings and supporting documentation for required improvements related to
the major subdivision as a whole, or for each phase which has achieved preliminary plan approval. The public
works director or their designee, in conjunction with the technical review committee or their designees, shall
review and approve or recommend approval of the construction drawings for all water system
improvements intended to be conveyed to the town and all roads intended to be dedicated to the town as
public streets. Construction drawings for sanitary sewer improvements must be provided to MSD.

(h) Installation of required improvements. Upon approval of the preliminary plan, and not before, the subdivider
may proceed with the installation for required infrastructure in accordance with the approved preliminary
plan and construction plans submitted. Prior to the approval of a final plat, the subdivider shall have installed
the required infrastructure improvements. Required infrastructure shall be installed within 18 months of

7



 Created: 2024-10-03 08:27:19 [EST]

(Supp. No. 23) 

Page 2 of 2 

approval of the preliminary plan or phase of a preliminary plan. Otherwise, the planning board shall have the 
authority to grant up to an additional 12 months for completion of the infrastructure for good cause shown.  

(i) Submission of final plat and supporting documentation. Upon completion of the required improvements, the
subdivider shall prepare and submit a final plat and supporting documentation to the subdivision
administrator. The subdivision administrator shall determine if the final plat is complete and the supporting
documentation evidences the completion of the required improvements, and notify the subdivider of any
deficiencies. Once the final plat and supporting documentation is deemed complete, the subdivision
administrator will schedule review of the final plat by the technical review committee.

(j) Review of final plat by technical review committee. The technical review committee shall review the final plat
and supporting documentation, and plat revisions as necessary, for substantial compliance with the
approved preliminary plan and with planning and development regulations for major subdivisions and/or
conservation subdivisions.

(k) Approval of final plat. The planning director, or their designee, shall approve the major subdivision final plat
once it is found compliant by the technical review committee. The planning director, or their designee, shall
have 30 days from a fully complete final plat submission within which to approve or deny the final plat.
Failure to take such action within this time period will be deemed an approval of the plat.

(l) Recordation of final plat. The final plat of the major subdivision must be recorded, at the subdivider's
expense, in the Buncombe County Register of Deeds within 60 days of final plat approval otherwise said
approval shall be null and void. A copy of the recorded final plat must be provided to the subdivision
administrator or zoning administrator prior to the issuance of any zoning permits. Access easements and
road maintenance agreements must be recorded prior to or contemporaneously with the final plat.

(m) Issuance of zoning permits. No zoning permits authorizing work on the property can be issued by the zoning
administrator prior to a copy of the recorded final plat being submitted to the subdivision administrator or
zoning administrator.

(n) Town action on acceptance of town public water and/or public streets dedication. Improvements installed
within rights-of-way or easements including but not limited to utility lines, streets, drainage facilities or
sidewalks pursuant to public commitments approved by town council, may be accepted for maintenance by
the town upon approval by town council.

(Ord. of 5-24-2021(1), § 5; Ord. of 1-22-2024(1), § 7) 

8



12/05/2024

9



10



11



12



13



NCBELS LICENSE #:  C-2184

 168 PATTON AVENUE
ASHEVILLE, NC 28801

 PHONE (828) 252-5388
 FAX (828) 252-5365

52 WALNUT STREET - SUITE 9
 WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

 PHONE (828) 452-4410
 FAX (828) 456-5455

Concepts, PAC CD Design
Civil

www.civildesignconcepts.com

TB
D

B
U

N
C

O
M

B
E

 C
O

. P
E

R
M

IT N
O

.:

S
H

E
E

T

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
D

C
 P

R
O

JE
C

T N
O

.:

2023207
M

S
D

 P
R

O
JE

C
T N

O
.:

D
E

V
E

LO
P

M
E

N
T D

A
TA

V
IC

IN
ITY

 M
A

P
(N

O
T TO

 S
C

A
LE

)

FO
X

 PR
O

PER
TY

  
W

EA
V

ER
V

ILLE, N
O

R
TH

 C
A

R
O

LIN
A

PR
EPA

R
ED

 FO
R

:
PLEA

SA
N

T G
R

O
V

E O
F W

N
C

, LLC
1335 C

A
N

E C
R

EEK
 R

O
A

D
FLETC

H
ER

, N
C

, 28732
D

A
V

ID
 LU

C
K

(847) 323-7638

C
000 FOX PROPERTY 

IN
D

E
X

 O
F S

H
E

E
TS

S
H

E
E

T N
O

.
TITLE

R
E

V
.

14



15



2150

2145 2140

2135

2140

2130

2125

2120

2115

2110

2105 2101

2100

2095

2095

2103

2098
2095

2105
2105

2100
2096

2115

2110

21022105

2115

2115

2112 2110

2115

2120

2125

2125

2120

2115

2110

2106

2110

2110

2110

2115

2120

2125

2112

2115

2120

2125

2130

2135

2145

2140

2135 2130

2125

2120

2107

2109

2150

21402145

2130

2125

2120

2110 2105PLEASANT GROVE ROAD (SR#2105)
(PUBLIC)(NCDOT)(ASPHALT)

V
IC

IN
ITY

 M
A

P
(N

O
T TO

 S
C

A
LE

)

N
O

R
TH

D
EM

O
 N

O
TES

NCBELS LICENSE #:  C-2184

168 PATTON AVENUE
ASHEVILLE, NC 28801
PHONE (828) 252-5388

FAX (828) 252-5365

52 WALNUT STREET - SUITE 9
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

PHONE (828) 452-4410
FAX (828) 456-5455

Concepts, PAC CD Design
Civil

www.civildesignconcepts.com

C
D

C
 IN

SPEC
TIO

N
S H

O
TLIN

E:
828-771-4755 O

R IN
SPEC

TIO
N

S@
C

D
C

G
O

.C
O

M

TB
D

B
U

N
C

O
M

B
E

 C
O

. P
E

R
M

IT N
O

.:

S
H

E
E

T

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
D

C
 P

R
O

JE
C

T N
O

.:

D
E

V
E

LO
P

M
E

N
T D

A
TA

P
R

O
JE

C
T D

A
TA

2023207
M

S
D

 P
R

O
JE

C
T N

O
.:

EX
ISTIN

G
 C

O
N

D
ITIO

N
S &

D
EM

O
LITIO

N
 PLA

N

C
101 FOX PROPERTY 16



1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
10

11

12
13

14
15

16
17

18
19

20
21

22
23

24
25

26
27

28
29

30
31

32

33
34

35
36

37
38

39
40

41
42

43

R
EEM

S C
R

EEK
 R

O
A

D
 (SR

#1003)
(PU

B
LIC

)(N
C

D
O

T)(A
SPH

A
LT)

PLEASANT GROVE ROAD (SR#2105)
(PUBLIC)(NCDOT)(ASPHALT)

V
IC

IN
ITY

 M
A

P
(N

O
T TO

 S
C

A
LE

)

N
O

R
TH

SITE N
O

TES

NCBELS LICENSE #:  C-2184

168 PATTON AVENUE
ASHEVILLE, NC 28801
PHONE (828) 252-5388

FAX (828) 252-5365

52 WALNUT STREET - SUITE 9
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

PHONE (828) 452-4410
FAX (828) 456-5455

Concepts, PAC CD Design
Civil

www.civildesignconcepts.com

C
D

C
 IN

SPEC
TIO

N
S H

O
TLIN

E:
828-771-4755 O

R IN
SPEC

TIO
N

S@
C

D
C

G
O

.C
O

M

TB
D

B
U

N
C

O
M

B
E

 C
O

. P
E

R
M

IT N
O

.:

S
H

E
E

T

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
D

C
 P

R
O

JE
C

T N
O

.:

D
E

V
E

LO
P

M
E

N
T D

A
TA

P
R

O
JE

C
T D

A
TA

2023207
M

S
D

 P
R

O
JE

C
T N

O
.:

SITE PLA
N

C
201 FOX PROPERTY 17



NCBELS LICENSE #:  C-2184

 168 PATTON AVENUE
ASHEVILLE, NC 28801

 PHONE (828) 252-5388
 FAX (828) 252-5365

52 WALNUT STREET - SUITE 9
 WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

 PHONE (828) 452-4410
 FAX (828) 456-5455

Concepts, PAC CD Design
Civil

www.civildesignconcepts.com

TB
D

B
U

N
C

O
M

B
E

 C
O

. P
E

R
M

IT N
O

.:

S
H

E
E

T

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
D

C
 P

R
O

JE
C

T N
O

.:

1 inch = 30 ft. (H
)

1 inch = 6 ft. (V
)

PR
O

FILE N
O

TES

2023207
M

S
D

 P
R

O
JE

C
T N

O
.:

R
O

A
D

 PR
O

FILES

C
210 FOX PROPERTY 18



2150

2145 2140

2135

2140

2130

2125

2120

2115

2110

2105 2101

2100

2095

2095

2103

2098
2095

2105
2105

2100
2096

2115

2110

21022105

2115

2115

2112 2110

2115

2120

2125

2125

2120

2115

2110

2106

2110

2110

2110

2115

2120

2125

2112

2115

2120

2125

2130

2135

2145

2140

2135 2130

2125

2120

2107

2109

2150

21402145

2130

2125

2120

2110 2105PLEASANT GROVE ROAD (SR#2105)
(PUBLIC)(NCDOT)(ASPHALT)

±

V
IC

IN
ITY

 M
A

P
(N

O
T TO

 S
C

A
LE

)

N
O

R
TH

G
R

-EC
-SW

 N
O

TES

NCBELS LICENSE #:  C-2184

 168 PATTON AVENUE
ASHEVILLE, NC 28801

 PHONE (828) 252-5388
 FAX (828) 252-5365

52 WALNUT STREET - SUITE 9
 WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

 PHONE (828) 452-4410
 FAX (828) 456-5455

Concepts, PAC CD Design
Civil

www.civildesignconcepts.com

C
D

C
 IN

SPEC
TIO

N
S H

O
TLIN

E:
828-771-4755 O

R IN
SPEC

TIO
N

S@
C

D
C

G
O

.C
O

M

TB
D

B
U

N
C

O
M

B
E

 C
O

. P
E

R
M

IT N
O

.:

S
H

E
E

T

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
D

C
 P

R
O

JE
C

T N
O

.:

D
E

V
E

LO
P

M
E

N
T D

A
TA

P
R

O
JE

C
T D

A
TA

2023207
M

S
D

 P
R

O
JE

C
T N

O
.:

R
O

U
G

H
 G

R
A

D
IN

G
 &

 ER
O

SIO
N

C
O

N
TR

O
L PLA

N
 - PH

A
SE I

C
301 FOX PROPERTY 19



1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
10

11

12
13

14
15

16
17

18
19

20
21

22
23

24
25

26
27

28
29

30
31

32

33
34

35
36

37
38

39
40

41
42

43

2150

2145 2140

2135

2140

2130

2125

2120

2115

2110

2105 2101

2100

2095

2095

2103

2098
2095

2105
2105

2100
2096

2115

2110

21022105

2115

2115

2112 2110

2115

2120

2125

2125

2120

2115

2110

2106

2110

2110

2110

2115

2120

2125

2112

2115

2120

2125

2130

2135
2145

2140

2135 2130

2125

2120

2107

2109

2150

21402145

2130

2125

2120

2110

2105PLEASANT GROVE ROAD (SR#2105)
(PUBLIC)(NCDOT)(ASPHALT)

V
IC

IN
ITY

 M
A

P
(N

O
T TO

 S
C

A
LE

)

N
O

R
TH

G
R

-EC
-SW

 N
O

TES

NCBELS LICENSE #:  C-2184

 168 PATTON AVENUE
ASHEVILLE, NC 28801

 PHONE (828) 252-5388
 FAX (828) 252-5365

52 WALNUT STREET - SUITE 9
 WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

 PHONE (828) 452-4410
 FAX (828) 456-5455

Concepts, PAC CD Design
Civil

www.civildesignconcepts.com

C
D

C
 IN

SPEC
TIO

N
S H

O
TLIN

E:
828-771-4755 O

R IN
SPEC

TIO
N

S@
C

D
C

G
O

.C
O

M

TB
D

B
U

N
C

O
M

B
E

 C
O

. P
E

R
M

IT N
O

.:

S
H

E
E

T

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
D

C
 P

R
O

JE
C

T N
O

.:

D
E

V
E

LO
P

M
E

N
T D

A
TA

P
R

O
JE

C
T D

A
TA

2023207
M

S
D

 P
R

O
JE

C
T N

O
.:

R
O

U
G

H
 G

R
A

D
IN

G
 &

 ER
O

SIO
N

C
O

N
TR

O
L PLA

N
 - PH

A
SE II

C
302 FOX PROPERTY 20



1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
10

11

12
13

14
15

16
17

18
19

20
21

22
23

24
25

26
27

28
29

30
31

32

33
34

35
36

37
38

39
40

41
42

43

2150

2145 2140

2135

2140

2130

2125

2120

2115

2110

2105 2101

2100

2095

2095

2103

2098
2095

2105
2105

2100
2096

2115

2110

21022105

2115

2115

2112 2110

2115

2120

2125

2125

2120

2115

2110

2106

2110

2110

2110

2115

2120

2125

2112

2115

2120

2125

2130

2135

2145

2140

2135 2130

2125

2120

2107

2109

2150

21402145

2130

2125

2120

2110 2105PLEASANT GROVE ROAD (SR#2105)
(PUBLIC)(NCDOT)(ASPHALT)

±±±±±±±±±±±±±±±±±±±±±±

V
IC

IN
ITY

 M
A

P
(N

O
T TO

 S
C

A
LE

)

N
O

R
TH

G
R

-EC
-SW

 N
O

TES

NCBELS LICENSE #:  C-2184

168 PATTON AVENUE
ASHEVILLE, NC 28801
PHONE (828) 252-5388

FAX (828) 252-5365

52 WALNUT STREET - SUITE 9
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

PHONE (828) 452-4410
FAX (828) 456-5455

Concepts, PAC CD Design
Civil

www.civildesignconcepts.com

C
D

C
 IN

SPEC
TIO

N
S H

O
TLIN

E:
828-771-4755 O

R IN
SPEC

TIO
N

S@
C

D
C

G
O

.C
O

M

TB
D

B
U

N
C

O
M

B
E

 C
O

. P
E

R
M

IT N
O

.:

S
H

E
E

T

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
D

C
 P

R
O

JE
C

T N
O

.:

D
E

V
E

LO
P

M
E

N
T D

A
TA

P
R

O
JE

C
T D

A
TA

2023207
M

S
D

 P
R

O
JE

C
T N

O
.:

STO
R

M
 D

R
A

IN
A

G
E PLA

N

C
401 FOX PROPERTY 21



NCBELS LICENSE #:  C-2184

 168 PATTON AVENUE
ASHEVILLE, NC 28801

 PHONE (828) 252-5388
 FAX (828) 252-5365

52 WALNUT STREET - SUITE 9
 WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

 PHONE (828) 452-4410
 FAX (828) 456-5455

Concepts, PAC CD Design
Civil

www.civildesignconcepts.com

TB
D

B
U

N
C

O
M

B
E

 C
O

. P
E

R
M

IT N
O

.:

S
H

E
E

T

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
D

C
 P

R
O

JE
C

T N
O

.:

1 inch = 30 ft. (H
)

1 inch = 6 ft. (V
)

PR
O

FILE N
O

TES

2023207
M

S
D

 P
R

O
JE

C
T N

O
.:

STO
R

M
 PR

O
FILES

C
402 FOX PROPERTY 22



NCBELS LICENSE #:  C-2184

 168 PATTON AVENUE
ASHEVILLE, NC 28801

 PHONE (828) 252-5388
 FAX (828) 252-5365

52 WALNUT STREET - SUITE 9
 WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

 PHONE (828) 452-4410
 FAX (828) 456-5455

Concepts, PAC CD Design
Civil

www.civildesignconcepts.com

TB
D

B
U

N
C

O
M

B
E

 C
O

. P
E

R
M

IT N
O

.:

S
H

E
E

T

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
D

C
 P

R
O

JE
C

T N
O

.:

1 inch = 30 ft. (H
)

1 inch = 6 ft. (V
)

PR
O

FILE N
O

TES

2023207
M

S
D

 P
R

O
JE

C
T N

O
.:

STO
R

M
 PR

O
FILES

C
403 FOX PROPERTY 23



1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
10

11

12
13

14
15

16
17

18
19

20
21

22
23

24
25

26
27

28
29

30
31

32

33
34

35
36

37
38

39
40

41
42

43

2150

2145 2140

2135

2140

2130

2125

2120

2115

2110

2105 2101

2100

2095

2095

2103

2098
2095

2105
2105

2100
2096

2115

2110

21022105

2115

2115

2112 2110

2115

2120

2125

2125

2120

2115

2110

2106

2110

2110

2110

2115

2120

2125

2112

2115

2120

2125

2130

2135

2145

2140

2135 2130

2125
2120

2107

2109

2150

21402145

2130

2125

2120

2110

2105

P
E

R
M

A
N

E
N

T P
R

O
JE

C
T

V
E

R
TIC

A
L C

O
N

TR
O

L P
O

IN
T

LO
C

A
LIZA

TIO
N

 P
O

IN
T #29001

R
E

B
A

R
N

O
R

TH
IN

G
: 724,445.24'

E
A

S
TIN

G
: 952,470.24'

E
LE

V
A

TIO
N

: 2103.06'

PLEASANT GROVE ROAD (SR#2105)
(PUBLIC)(NCDOT)(ASPHALT)

EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE

V
IC

IN
ITY

 M
A

P
(N

O
T TO

 S
C

A
LE

)

N
O

R
TH

SEW
ER

 N
O

TES

NCBELS LICENSE #:  C-2184

168 PATTON AVENUE
ASHEVILLE, NC 28801
PHONE (828) 252-5388

FAX (828) 252-5365

52 WALNUT STREET - SUITE 9
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

PHONE (828) 452-4410
FAX (828) 456-5455

Concepts, PAC CD Design
Civil

www.civildesignconcepts.com

C
D

C
 IN

SPEC
TIO

N
S H

O
TLIN

E:
828-771-4755 O

R IN
SPEC

TIO
N

S@
C

D
C

G
O

.C
O

M

TB
D

B
U

N
C

O
M

B
E

 C
O

. P
E

R
M

IT N
O

.:

S
H

E
E

T

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
D

C
 P

R
O

JE
C

T N
O

.:

D
E

V
E

LO
P

M
E

N
T D

A
TA

P
R

O
JE

C
T D

A
TA

2023207
M

S
D

 P
R

O
JE

C
T N

O
.:

M
A

STER
 SEW

ER
 PLA

N

C
600 FOX PROPERTY

SH
EET C602

SH
EET C601

SH
EET C602

SH
EET C601

SH
EET C603

24



213

2125

2120

2115

2110

2105

2103

2105
2105

2100
2096

2115

2110

21022105

2115

2115

2112 2110

2115

2120

2125

2125

2120

2115

2110

2106

0

2107

2109

130

25 20 5

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
10

11

12
13

14
15

16
17

18
19

20
21

PLEAS
(PUBLIC)(NCDOT)(ASPHALT)

V
IC

IN
ITY

 M
A

P
(N

O
T TO

 S
C

A
LE

)

SEW
ER

 N
O

TES

NCBELS LICENSE #:  C-2184

168 PATTON AVENUE
ASHEVILLE, NC 28801
PHONE (828) 252-5388

FAX (828) 252-5365

52 WALNUT STREET - SUITE 9
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

PHONE (828) 452-4410
FAX (828) 456-5455

Concepts, PAC CD Design
Civil

www.civildesignconcepts.com

C
D

C
 IN

SPEC
TIO

N
S H

O
TLIN

E:
828-771-4755 O

R IN
SPEC

TIO
N

S@
C

D
C

G
O

.C
O

M

TB
D

B
U

N
C

O
M

B
E

 C
O

. P
E

R
M

IT N
O

.:

S
H

E
E

T

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
D

C
 P

R
O

JE
C

T N
O

.:

D
E

V
E

LO
P

M
E

N
T D

A
TA

1 inch = 30 ft. (H
)

1 inch = 6 ft. (V
)

P
R

O
JE

C
T D

A
TA

2023207
M

S
D

 P
R

O
JE

C
T N

O
.:

SEW
ER

LIN
E A

 PR
O

FILE (STA
.

10+00 - 16+00)

N
O

R
TH

MATCHLINE (SEE SHEET C602)

M
A

TCH
LIN

E (SEE SH
EET C602)

C
601 FOX PROPERTY 25



2140

2135

2140

2130

2125

2125

2120

2115

0

2110

2110

2110

2115

2120

2125
21

2135 2130

2125

2120

07

02145

22
23

24
25

26
27

28
29

30
31

32

33
34

35
36

37
38

39
40

41
42

43

V
IC

IN
ITY

 M
A

P
(N

O
T TO

 S
C

A
LE

)

SEW
ER

 N
O

TES

NCBELS LICENSE #:  C-2184

168 PATTON AVENUE
ASHEVILLE, NC 28801
PHONE (828) 252-5388

FAX (828) 252-5365

52 WALNUT STREET - SUITE 9
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

PHONE (828) 452-4410
FAX (828) 456-5455

Concepts, PAC CD Design
Civil

www.civildesignconcepts.com

C
D

C
 IN

SPEC
TIO

N
S H

O
TLIN

E:
828-771-4755 O

R IN
SPEC

TIO
N

S@
C

D
C

G
O

.C
O

M

TB
D

B
U

N
C

O
M

B
E

 C
O

. P
E

R
M

IT N
O

.:

S
H

E
E

T

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
D

C
 P

R
O

JE
C

T N
O

.:

D
E

V
E

LO
P

M
E

N
T D

A
TA

1 inch = 30 ft. (H
)

1 inch = 6 ft. (V
)

P
R

O
JE

C
T D

A
TA

2023207
M

S
D

 P
R

O
JE

C
T N

O
.:

SEW
ER

LIN
E A

 PR
O

FILE (STA
.

16+00 - 20+55)

N
O

R
TH

MATCHLINE (SEE SHEET C601)

M
A

TCH
LIN

E
(SEE SH

EET
C601)

C
602 FOX PROPERTY 26



2150

2145 2140

2135

2140

2130

2125

2120

2115

2110

2105 2101

2100

2095

2095

2103

2098
2095

2105
2105

2100
2096

2115

2110

21022105

2115

2115

2112 2110

2115

2120

2125

2125

2120

2115

2110

2106

2110

2110

2110

2115

2120

2125

2112

2115

2120

2125

2130

2135
2145

2140

2135 2130

2125

2120

2107

2109

2150

21402145

2130

2125

2120

2110 2105

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
10

11

12
13

14
15

16
17

18
19

20
21

22
23

24
25

26
27

28
29

30
31

32

33
34

35
36

37
38

39
40

41
42

43

P
E

R
M

A
N

E
N

T P
R

O
JE

C
T

V
E

R
TIC

A
L C

O
N

TR
O

L P
O

IN
T

LO
C

A
LIZA

TIO
N

 P
O

IN
T #29001

R
E

B
A

R
N

O
R

TH
IN

G
: 724,445.24'

E
A

S
TIN

G
: 952,470.24'

E
LE

V
A

TIO
N

: 2103.06'

N
C

G
S

 "R
E

E
M

S
 C

R
E

E
K

"
N

O
R

TH
IN

G
: 726,043.06'

E
A

S
TIN

G
: 955,756.02'

E
LE

V
A

TIO
N

: 2171.1'
N

A
D

 '83 (2011), N
A

V
D

 '88

R
EEM

S C
R

EEK
 R

O
A

D
 (SR

#1003)
(PU

B
LIC

)(N
C

D
O

T)(A
SPH

A
LT)

PLEASANT GROVE ROAD (SR#2105)
(PUBLIC)(NCDOT)(ASPHALT)

W
A

TER
 N

O
TES

V
IC

IN
ITY

 M
A

P
(N

O
T TO

 S
C

A
LE

)

N
O

R
TH

NCBELS LICENSE #:  C-2184

168 PATTON AVENUE
ASHEVILLE, NC 28801
PHONE (828) 252-5388

FAX (828) 252-5365

52 WALNUT STREET - SUITE 9
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

PHONE (828) 452-4410
FAX (828) 456-5455

Concepts, PAC CD Design
Civil

www.civildesignconcepts.com

C
D

C
 IN

SPEC
TIO

N
S H

O
TLIN

E:
828-771-4755 O

R IN
SPEC

TIO
N

S@
C

D
C

G
O

.C
O

M

TB
D

B
U

N
C

O
M

B
E

 C
O

. P
E

R
M

IT N
O

.:

S
H

E
E

T

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
D

C
 P

R
O

JE
C

T N
O

.:

D
E

V
E

LO
P

M
E

N
T D

A
TA

P
R

O
JE

C
T D

A
TA

2023207
M

S
D

 P
R

O
JE

C
T N

O
.:

W
A

TER
 PLA

N

C
701 FOX PROPERTY 27



SITE D
ETA

ILS

NCBELS LICENSE #:  C-2184

 168 PATTON AVENUE
ASHEVILLE, NC 28801

 PHONE (828) 252-5388
 FAX (828) 252-5365

52 WALNUT STREET - SUITE 9
 WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

 PHONE (828) 452-4410
 FAX (828) 456-5455

Concepts, PAC CD Design
Civil

www.civildesignconcepts.com

TB
D

B
U

N
C

O
M

B
E

 C
O

. P
E

R
M

IT N
O

.:

S
H

E
E

T

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
D

C
 P

R
O

JE
C

T N
O

.:

2023207
M

S
D

 P
R

O
JE

C
T N

O
.:

STO
P SIG

N
 D

ETA
IL

TY
PIC

A
L LIG

H
T D

U
TY

 PA
V

EM
EN

T C
R

O
SS SEC

TIO
N

D
2.01

D
2.02

D
2.03

C
O

N
C

R
ETE C

U
R

B
 &

 G
U

TTER
 (18") D

ETA
IL

18" V
A

LLEY
 C

U
R

B
 D

ETA
IL

SID
EW

A
LK

 D
ETA

IL

C
U

R
B

 TR
A

N
SITIO

N
 18" STA

N
D

A
R

D
 C

U
R

B
 A

N
D

 G
U

TTER
 TO

18" V
A

LLEY
 G

U
TTER

24" C
O

N
C

R
ETE FLU

M
E D

ETA
IL

D
2.04

D
2.05

D
2.06

D
2.07

C
921 FOX PROPERTY 

TY
PIC

A
L PA

V
EM

EN
T R

EPA
IR

D
2.08

28



ER
O

SIO
N

 C
O

N
TR

O
L D

ETA
ILS

NCBELS LICENSE #:  C-2184

 168 PATTON AVENUE
ASHEVILLE, NC 28801

 PHONE (828) 252-5388
 FAX (828) 252-5365

52 WALNUT STREET - SUITE 9
 WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

 PHONE (828) 452-4410
 FAX (828) 456-5455

Concepts, PAC CD Design
Civil

www.civildesignconcepts.com

TB
D

B
U

N
C

O
M

B
E

 C
O

. P
E

R
M

IT N
O

.:

S
H

E
E

T

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
D

C
 P

R
O

JE
C

T N
O

.:

2023207
M

S
D

 P
R

O
JE

C
T N

O
.:

R
IP-R

A
P A

PR
O

N

SILT FEN
C

E
N

O
T TO

 SC
A

LE
D

3.01

G
EN

ER
A

L N
O

TES FO
R

 ER
O

SIO
N

 C
O

N
TR

O
L

ER
O

SIO
N

 C
O

N
TR

O
L M

A
IN

TEN
A

N
C

E N
O

TES:

C
O

N
STR

U
C

TIO
N

 SEQ
U

EN
C

E
TEM

PO
R

A
R

Y
 D

IV
ER

SIO
N

 D
ITC

H

C
H

A
N

N
EL LIN

ER
 IN

STA
LLA

TIO
N

PLU
N

G
E PO

O
L/FO

R
EB

A
Y

 D
ETA

IL

C
O

N
C

EN
TR

A
TED

 FLO
W

 O
U

TLET - SILT FEN
C

E
N

O
T TO

 SC
A

LE
D

3.02

D
3.03

D
3.04

D
3.05

D
3.06

B
U

N
C

O
M

B
E C

O
U

N
TY

ER
O

SIO
N

 C
O

N
TR

O
L N

O
TES

C
931 FOX PROPERTY 29



2110

2105 2101

2095

2103

2098
2095

2105

2

211

ER
O

SIO
N

 C
O

N
TR

O
L D

ETA
ILS

NCBELS LICENSE #:  C-2184

168 PATTON AVENUE
ASHEVILLE, NC 28801
PHONE (828) 252-5388

FAX (828) 252-5365

52 WALNUT STREET - SUITE 9
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

PHONE (828) 452-4410
FAX (828) 456-5455

Concepts, PAC CD Design
Civil

www.civildesignconcepts.com

TB
D

B
U

N
C

O
M

B
E

 C
O

. P
E

R
M

IT N
O

.:

S
H

E
E

T

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
D

C
 P

R
O

JE
C

T N
O

.:

2023207
M

S
D

 P
R

O
JE

C
T N

O
.:

STO
N

E IN
LET PR

O
TEC

TIO
N

PO
N

D
 SK

IM
M

ER
 D

ETA
IL

B
A

FFLE D
ETA

IL









(5cm
-12.5cm

)



(15 cm
)

(7.5cm
)



(15 cm
)

(30 cm
)



ER
O

SIO
N

 C
O

N
TR

O
L SLO

PE M
A

TTIN
G

 IN
STA

LLA
TIO

N

A
N

TI-SEEP C
O

LLA
R

 D
ETA

IL

TEM
PO

R
A

R
Y

 SK
IM

M
ER

 B
A

SIN
 "A

"
D

3.07

D
3.08

D
3.09

D
3.10

D
3.11

D
3.12

D
3.13

C
932 FOX PROPERTY 

SK
IM

M
ER

 B
A

SIN
 W

ITH
 STR

U
C

TU
R

E SEC
TIO

N
N

O
T TO

 SC
A

LE

≥ 1/2"

30



NCBELS LICENSE #:  C-2184

168 PATTON AVENUE
ASHEVILLE, NC 28801
PHONE (828) 252-5388

FAX (828) 252-5365

52 WALNUT STREET - SUITE 9
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

PHONE (828) 452-4410
FAX (828) 456-5455

Concepts, PAC CD Design
Civil

www.civildesignconcepts.com

TB
D

B
U

N
C

O
M

B
E

 C
O

. P
E

R
M

IT N
O

.:

S
H

E
E

T

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
D

C
 P

R
O

JE
C

T N
O

.:

2023207
M

S
D

 P
R

O
JE

C
T N

O
.:

N
C
G
01

C
939 FOX PROPERTY 31



STO
R

M
 D

ETA
ILS

NCBELS LICENSE #:  C-2184

168 PATTON AVENUE
ASHEVILLE, NC 28801
PHONE (828) 252-5388

FAX (828) 252-5365

52 WALNUT STREET - SUITE 9
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

PHONE (828) 452-4410
FAX (828) 456-5455

Concepts, PAC CD Design
Civil

www.civildesignconcepts.com

TB
D

B
U

N
C

O
M

B
E

 C
O

. P
E

R
M

IT N
O

.:

S
H

E
E

T

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
D

C
 P

R
O

JE
C

T N
O

.:

2023207
M

S
D

 P
R

O
JE

C
T N

O
.:

G
EN

ER
A

L N
O

TES FO
R

 STO
R

M

STA
N

D
A

R
D

 SC
H

ED
U

LE

2' X
 2' Y

A
R

D
 IN

LET
N

O
T TO

 SC
A

LE

TY
PIC

A
L O

PEN
 TH

R
O

A
T D

ETA
IL

H
D

PE TR
EN

C
H

 IN
STA

LLA
TIO

N
 D

ETA
IL

PR
EC

A
ST C

O
N

C
R

ETE C
A

TC
H

 B
A

SIN
 D

ETA
ILS FO

R
G

R
A

TE IN
LETS, C

U
R

B
 IN

LETS, A
N

D
 JU

N
C

TIO
N

 B
O

X
ES

R
C

P TR
EN

C
H

 IN
STA

LLA
TIO

N
 D

ETA
IL

STO
R

M
W

A
TER

 D
R

O
P B

O
X

 D
ETA

IL

2' O
F S

U
M

P
 TO

 B
E

FILLE
D

 W
ITH

 R
IP

 R
A

P

D
4.01

D
4.02

D
4.03

D
4.04

D
4.05

D
4.06

C
941 FOX PROPERTY 32



2110

2105 2101

2095

2103

2098
2095

2105

15

B
W

FL

H

G
R

AVEL
D

R
IV

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
STO

R
M

 D
ETA

ILS

NCBELS LICENSE #:  C-2184

168 PATTON AVENUE
ASHEVILLE, NC 28801
PHONE (828) 252-5388

FAX (828) 252-5365

52 WALNUT STREET - SUITE 9
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

PHONE (828) 452-4410
FAX (828) 456-5455

Concepts, PAC CD Design
Civil

www.civildesignconcepts.com

TB
D

B
U

N
C

O
M

B
E

 C
O

. P
E

R
M

IT N
O

.:

S
H

E
E

T

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
D

C
 P

R
O

JE
C

T N
O

.:

2023207
M

S
D

 P
R

O
JE

C
T N

O
.:

TR
A

PEZO
ID

A
L SW

A
LE

FLA
R

ED
 EN

D
 SEC

TIO
N

 W
ITH

R
IP-R

A
P A

PR
O

N

B
IO

R
ETEN

TIO
N

 C
ELL C

R
O

SS SEC
TIO

N
D

4.09

D
4.08

D
4.07

B
IO

-R
ETEN

TIO
N

 C
ELL "A

"
D

4.10

C
942 FOX PROPERTY 

R
EIN

FO
R

C
ED

 C
O

N
C

R
ETE H

EA
D

W
A

LL
D

4.11

33



STO
R

M
 D

ETA
ILS

NCBELS LICENSE #:  C-2184

168 PATTON AVENUE
ASHEVILLE, NC 28801
PHONE (828) 252-5388

FAX (828) 252-5365

52 WALNUT STREET - SUITE 9
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

PHONE (828) 452-4410
FAX (828) 456-5455

Concepts, PAC CD Design
Civil

www.civildesignconcepts.com

TB
D

B
U

N
C

O
M

B
E

 C
O

. P
E

R
M

IT N
O

.:

S
H

E
E

T

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
D

C
 P

R
O

JE
C

T N
O

.:

2023207
M

S
D

 P
R

O
JE

C
T N

O
.:

C
943 FOX PROPERTY

D
4.12

34



SEW
ER

 D
ETA

ILS

NCBELS LICENSE #:  C-2184

168 PATTON AVENUE
ASHEVILLE, NC 28801
PHONE (828) 252-5388

FAX (828) 252-5365

52 WALNUT STREET - SUITE 9
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

PHONE (828) 452-4410
FAX (828) 456-5455

Concepts, PAC CD Design
Civil

www.civildesignconcepts.com

TB
D

B
U

N
C

O
M

B
E

 C
O

. P
E

R
M

IT N
O

.:

S
H

E
E

T

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
D

C
 P

R
O

JE
C

T N
O

.:

2023207
M

S
D

 P
R

O
JE

C
T N

O
.:

C
961 FOX PROPERTY

G
EN

ER
A

L N
O

TES FO
R

 SEW
ER

35



SEW
ER

 D
ETA

ILS

NCBELS LICENSE #:  C-2184

168 PATTON AVENUE
ASHEVILLE, NC 28801
PHONE (828) 252-5388

FAX (828) 252-5365

52 WALNUT STREET - SUITE 9
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

PHONE (828) 452-4410
FAX (828) 456-5455

Concepts, PAC CD Design
Civil

www.civildesignconcepts.com

TB
D

B
U

N
C

O
M

B
E

 C
O

. P
E

R
M

IT N
O

.:

S
H

E
E

T

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
D

C
 P

R
O

JE
C

T N
O

.:

2023207
M

S
D

 P
R

O
JE

C
T N

O
.:

D
6.02

C
962 FOX PROPERTY

"D
O

G
H

O
U

S
E

" M
A

N
H

O
LE

 D
E

TA
IL

S
TA

N
D

A
R

D
 M

A
N

H
O

LE
 B

O
O

T
D

6.01

36



W
A

TER
 D

ETA
ILS

NCBELS LICENSE #:  C-2184

168 PATTON AVENUE
ASHEVILLE, NC 28801
PHONE (828) 252-5388

FAX (828) 252-5365

52 WALNUT STREET - SUITE 9
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

PHONE (828) 452-4410
FAX (828) 456-5455

Concepts, PAC CD Design
Civil

www.civildesignconcepts.com

TB
D

B
U

N
C

O
M

B
E

 C
O

. P
E

R
M

IT N
O

.:

S
H

E
E

T

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
D

C
 P

R
O

JE
C

T N
O

.:

2023207
M

S
D

 P
R

O
JE

C
T N

O
.:

C
971 FOX PROPERTY 37



W
A

TER
 D

ETA
ILS

NCBELS LICENSE #:  C-2184

168 PATTON AVENUE
ASHEVILLE, NC 28801
PHONE (828) 252-5388

FAX (828) 252-5365

52 WALNUT STREET - SUITE 9
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

PHONE (828) 452-4410
FAX (828) 456-5455

Concepts, PAC CD Design
Civil

www.civildesignconcepts.com

TB
D

B
U

N
C

O
M

B
E

 C
O

. P
E

R
M

IT N
O

.:

S
H

E
E

T

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
D

C
 P

R
O

JE
C

T N
O

.:

2023207
M

S
D

 P
R

O
JE

C
T N

O
.: FOX PROPERTY

C
972

TY
PIC

A
L V

A
LV

IN
G

 C
O

N
FIG

U
R

A
TIO

N
D

7.02

G
EN

ER
A

L N
O

TES FO
R

 W
A

TER

38



Page 1 of 2

TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMITTEE

REPORT I
Project:  6 Pleasant Grove Road – Major Subdivision
Date: Wednesday, January 15, 2025; 10:00am
Location: Public Works Conference Room
Staff: Planning Director, James Eller; Public Works Director, Dale Pennell; Fire Marshal Kile 

Davis.
Dept: Comment: Footnote Sheet #:

PLN Minimum lot area and setbacks not achieved for each unit/property. 1 C201

PLN On site plan or additional sheet, please show lot lines and dimensions
for each lot created.

C201

PLN Similarly, please show acreage and square footage for all lots created. C201

PLN Add note on corporate limits on the exterior property lines. C201

PLN Show areas to be common area such as stormwater measures and open 
space. 

C201

PLN Check lot area of total tract as annexation map shows 6.61 acres and GIS
and plans show 6.39 acres

C201

PLN Total number of units is shown in project data. Please add total number 
of lots.

C201

PLN Provide outdoor lighting plan. 2

PLN-FD Show total linear feet for streets. C201

PW Meter Detail W15 should show a ¾ inch meter and box for each 
individual unit. Revise sheet C701 accordingly. 

C971
C701

PW All service lines from mane to meter should be ¾ inch. 6X6X4 T’s should 
all be 6X6X6. Pressure reducing valves may be redacted. 

C701
C971

PW Blow off valves should be shown at the water line terminus. Detail W14. 
Two locations.

C701

PW Use two inch PVC SDR 13.5 in lieu of the four inch line shown. C701

PW Delete two pressure reducing valves. C701

39



Page 2 of 2

FD Relocate hydrant out of driveway for unit 28 and put between 38&39. 
Revise waterline easement accordingly.

C701

PLN: Planning
PW: Public Works
FD: Fire Department

1. Because these lots are to be platted and sold, the subdivision of the property is required
and the table of dimensional requirements for the R-3 district must be adhered to. Even
if by accident, all other townhome projects have been for rent, meaning individual lots
did not have to be created and a reset back to the original minimum lot area did not
have to occur. The density in units per acre is met, but the minimum lot area and
setbacks for each unit/property is not met. This being said, preliminary plans for a
subdivision of this nature cannot be administratively approved by our Planning Board.

Staff will be proposing a text amendment to address this issue at the next meeting of
the Planning Board, as we have a situation where the spirit of the law has been met, but
the letter of the law has not. Said text amendment would take into account the
aggregate acreage of a project in a multifamily setting rather than each individual lot,
and provide reduced setback requirements for each individual lot while remaining to the
exterior of the property, allowing similar projects to be approved under our subdivision
standards. The other avenue would be a conditional district. The text amendment
should take 2-3 months while conditional districts take between 3-6 months.

The following is a link to our table of dimensional requirements on which this
determination is based:
https://library.municode.com/nc/weaverville/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIIC
OOR_CH20PLDE_PTIIIZORE_ARTIICODIOVDICODITAUSTADIREZOMADIBOMI_S20-
3206TADIRE

2. Article VI. – Outdoor Lighting:
https://library.municode.com/nc/weaverville/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIIC
OOR_CH20PLDE_PTIIIZORE_ARTVIOULI

40



Page 1 of 2

TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMITTEE

REPORT II
Project:  6 Pleasant Grove Road – Major Subdivision
Date: Thursday, March 20, 2025; 10:00am
Location: Public Works Conference Room
Staff: Planning Director, James Eller; Public Works Director, Dale Pennell; Fire Marshal Kile 

Davis; Town Planner, Graham Crawford.
Dept: Comment: Footnote Sheet #:

PLN Minimum lot area and setbacks not achieved for each unit/property. 
Pending Text Amendment

C201

PLN On site plan or additional sheet, please show lot lines and dimensions
for each lot created.
Pending Text Amendment

C201

PLN Show areas to be common area such as stormwater measures and open 
space. Please add %of open space to note created.

1 C201

PLN Total number of units is shown in project data. Please revise total 
number of lots to 44 reflective of parent parcel and 43 individual lots.

C201

PLN Provide outdoor lighting plan.
No outdoor lighting proposed.

PW Eliminate tapping sleave and valve and replace with 8X8X6 Tee with an 8 
inch valve on the south side of Tee and 6 inch valve on the 6 inch line, at 
both proposed road locations. 

C701

PLN: Planning
PW: Public Works
FD: Fire Department

1. Sec. 20-1202. Specific definitions.

Open space. An area that is intended to provide light and air, and is designed for either environmental, scenic,
or recreational purposes. Open space may include, but is not limited to, lawns, decorative planting, walkways,
active and passive recreation areas, playgrounds, fountains, swimming pools, wooded areas, and water
courses. Open space shall not be deemed to include driveways, parking lots, or other surfaces designed or
intended for vehicular travel. May also include undeveloped land upon which an obligation has been placed by

41



Page 2 of 2

deed, grant or other dedication to keep such land free from development for a stated period of time except 
for golf courses, parks, playgrounds, lakes and other similar recreational facilities. 

42



Page 1 of 1

TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMITTEE

REPORT III
Project:  6 Pleasant Grove Road – Major Subdivision
Date: Tuesday, March 25, 2025; 10:00am
Location: Town Hall
Staff: Planning Director, James Eller.

Amendment from previous TRC Report reflective of a text amendment related to multifamily
residential development adopted Monday, March 24, 2025

Dept: Comment: Footnote Sheet #:

PLN Show areas to be common area such as stormwater measures and open 
space. Please add %of open space to note created.

1 C201

PLN Total number of units is shown in project data. Please revise total 
number of lots to 44 reflective of parent parcel and 43 individual lots.

C201

PLN Provide outdoor lighting plan.
No outdoor lighting proposed.

PW Eliminate tapping sleave and valve and replace with 8X8X6 Tee with an 8 
inch valve on the south side of Tee and 6 inch valve on the 6 inch line, at 
both proposed road locations. 

C701

PLN: Planning
PW: Public Works
FD: Fire Department

1. Sec. 20-1202. Specific definitions.

Open space. An area that is intended to provide light and air, and is designed for either environmental, scenic,
or recreational purposes. Open space may include, but is not limited to, lawns, decorative planting, walkways,
active and passive recreation areas, playgrounds, fountains, swimming pools, wooded areas, and water
courses. Open space shall not be deemed to include driveways, parking lots, or other surfaces designed or
intended for vehicular travel. May also include undeveloped land upon which an obligation has been placed by
deed, grant or other dedication to keep such land free from development for a stated period of time except
for golf courses, parks, playgrounds, lakes and other similar recreational facilities.

43



Page 1 of 1

TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMITTEE

REPORT IV 
Project:  6 Pleasant Grove Road Mountain Major Subdivision
Date: Wednesday, January 15, 2025 / Tuesday, March 20, 2025 / Text Amendment 

Monday, March 24, 2025 / Thursday, March 27, 2025
Location: Town Hall Conference Room / Public Works Conference Room
Staff:  Planning Director, James Eller; Public Works Director, Dale Pennell; Fire Marshal, Kile 

Davis; Town Planner Graham Crawford
Contact: Michael Cain, Civil Design Concepts

Following a review of the application and preliminary plans for a proposed major subdivision to 
be located on the property commonly known as 6 Pleasant Grove Road, the Town of 
Weaverville Technical Review Committee submits these conclusions to the Planning Board for 
review at their regularly scheduled meeting on Tuesday, April 1, 2025. 

As per section 20-2203 Process of Review of Major Subdivisions, the technical review 
committee is offering a favorable recommendation to the Planning Board for approval of the 
preliminary plans for the Fox Property based upon the finding of compliance with various 
sections of municipal ordinance and relevant federal and state laws, rules and regulations. 

Submitted on behalf of the Technical Review Committee,

James Eller
Planning Director, Town of Weaverville

44



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 

PLANNING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

Date of Meeting: 

Subject: 

Presenter:  

Attachments: 

Tuesday, April 1, 2025 

Conditional Districts Text Amendment 

Planning Director 

Staff Report Related to a Proposed Text Amendment for Sec. 
20-3203. Conditional Districts

Description: 

The current goals of the Comprehensive Land Use Plan (CLUP), last updated in January 2025, 
call for a continuous review of the zoning regulations. This goal was given a number 2 priority 
and it has been the practice of staff to bring forth text amendments when difficulties are 
encountered. 

In the attached staff report, such difficulties are described related to conditional districts. 

Action Requested: 

An amended ordinance is presented for review and recommendation to Town Council.  

45



Town of Weaverville, North Carolina 
Staff Report: Conditional Districts 
Text Amendment 

Prepared March ‘25 

Sources:  Town of Weaverville Code of Ordinances; Comprehensive Land Use Plan, SB 382 

Page 1 of 5 

Comprehensive Land Use Plan Stated Goal and Background Information 

The current goals of the Comprehensive Land Use Plan (CLUP), last updated in January 2025, call for a 
continuous review of the zoning regulations. This goal was given a number 2 priority and it has been the 
practice of staff to bring forth text amendments when difficulties are encountered. 

Existing Conditions 

Under existing regulations found within Sec. 20-3203. Conditional Districts staff is prohibited from 
issuing zoning permits applicable to a property where a conditional district has been achieved until the 
final plat has been approved and recorded. However, within the specific conditions created for a 
conditional district, these timeframes or phasing are typically altered, and the text of the individual 
conditional district overrule those found in generally applicable regulations.  

This is also not an accurate example of the evolution of nearly all projects. For example, the site work for 
the AdventHealth Campus requires retaining walls. These walls, once reaching a certain height, require a 
building permit from Buncombe County Permits and Inspections who will not advance their case file 
without zoning approval from the town. This event occurred approximately one month into the site and 
grading work, and nowhere near the point of final plat approval.    

Also, in the event that the sequence of permitting is not altered by the text of an individual conditional 
district, these generally applicable regulations will apply, and projects will stagnate without certain 
requisite approvals. 

In short: 

1. Generally applicable ordinance language contained in Sec. 20-3203. Conditional Districts are
being overridden by the text of individual conditional districts.

2. The sequence of events contained in Sec. 20-3203. Conditional Districts does not represent an
accurate representation of the sequence of events for project construction.

3. In the event that an individual conditional district does not alter the sequence of permitting, a
text amendment to the generally applicable regulations or the individual conditional district will
be required.

46



Town of Weaverville, North Carolina 
Staff Report: Conditional Districts 
Text Amendment 

Prepared March ‘25 

Sources:  Town of Weaverville Code of Ordinances; Comprehensive Land Use Plan, SB 382 

Page 2 of 5 

Down-zoning Analysis 

Courtesy of the recently enacted SB 382, it is the position of staff that the proposed text amendment 
does not represent a downzoning of a property initiated by the local government thereby requiring 
consent of the owner(s) affected.  

The proposed text amendment does not affect an area of land in any of the following ways: 

(1) by decreasing the development density of the land to be less dense than was allowed under its
previous usage; (2) by reducing the permitted uses of the land that are specified in a zoning ordinance or
land development regulation to fewer uses than were allowed under its previous usage; (3) by creating
any type of nonconformity on land not in a residential zoning district, including a nonconforming use,
nonconforming lot, nonconforming structure, nonconforming improvement, or nonconforming site
element.

Proposed Modification of Existing Regulations for Conditional Districts 

Sec. 20-3203. Conditional districts. 

(a) Intent. It is expected that, in most cases, a conventional district will appropriately regulate site-specific
impacts of permitted uses and structures on surrounding areas, however conditional districts provide for
those situations where a particular use, properly planned, may be appropriate for a particular site, but where
the underlying conventional district has insufficient standards to mitigate the site-specific impact on
surrounding area.

(b) Consideration for any use. Any use may be considered for a conditional district and shall be established on an
individual basis, upon petition of the property owner.

(c) Conditions. Specific conditions may be proposed by the petitioner or by the town, but only those conditions
approved by the town and consented to by the petitioner in writing may be incorporated into the zoning
regulations. Unless consented to by the petitioner in writing, in the exercise of the authority granted by G.S.
160D-703(b) and this section, the town may not require, enforce, or incorporate into the zoning regulations
any condition or requirement not authorized by otherwise applicable law, including, without limitation,
taxes, impact fees, building design elements within the scope of G.S. 160D-702(b), driveway-related
improvements in excess of those allowed in G.S. 136-18(29) and G.S. 160A-307, or other unauthorized
limitations on the development or use of land. Conditions and site-specific standards imposed in a
conditional district must be limited to those that address the conformance of the development and use of
the site to town ordinances, plans adopted pursuant to G.S. 160D-501, or the impacts reasonably expected
to be generated by the development or use of the site.

47



Town of Weaverville, North Carolina 
Staff Report: Conditional Districts 
Text Amendment 

Prepared March ‘25 

Sources:  Town of Weaverville Code of Ordinances; Comprehensive Land Use Plan, SB 382 

Page 3 of 5 

(d) Petition. Property may be placed in a conditional district only in response to a petition by all owners of the
property to be included. The petition must be signed by all property owners, or agents of the owners, of all
of the property to be included in the district and shall be accompanied by a statement analyzing the
reasonableness of the proposed rezoning request by the petitioner, the established fee, and documentation
as required by the following:

(1) A preliminary plan or site plan that is substantially in compliance with the mapping standards
set out in Code section 20-2504 and supporting information that specifies the actual use or
uses intended for the property and any rules, regulations, and conditions that, in addition to
all predetermined ordinance requirements, will govern the development and use of the
property;

(2) The number and general location of all proposed structures;

(3) The proposed use of all land and structures, including the number of residential units or the
total square footage of any nonresidential development;

(4) All yards, buffers, screening, landscaping, and sidewalks required by ordinance, and
notations of any deviation from requirements;

(5) Proposed number and location of the signs;

(6) Proposed phasing, if any, and the approximate completion time for the project;

(7) Traffic, parking, and circulation plans, showing the proposed location and arrangement of
parking spaces and ingress and egress to adjacent streets, existing and proposed;

(8) Information on the height of all proposed structures;

(9) Exterior features of all of the proposed development including but not limited to construction
and finishing materials.

(e) Approval procedure. Except as specifically modified by this section, the procedures to be followed by the
planning board and town council in reviewing, granting, or denying any petition for a conditional district shall
be the same as those established for zoning map amendments (see Code section 20-1504). The following
additional procedures shall also apply for the approval of conditional districts:

(1) Initial consideration by town council. Petitions for conditional districts shall be initially
reviewed by town council. After its initial consideration of a petition for a conditional district,
town council shall refer the request to the planning board for the full review process as
required by G.S. Chapter 160D. Initial consideration of such petitions are intended to provide
town council with the opportunity to express their preliminary thoughts related to the petition
but shall not serve as a final determination on same.

(2) Community meeting. Before a public hearing may be held by the town council on a petition
for a conditional district the petitioner must file in the office of the town clerk a written report
of at least one community meeting held by the petitioner. The report shall include, among
other things, a listing of those persons and organizations contacted about the meeting and
the manner and date of contact, the date, time, and location of the meeting, a roster of the
persons in attendance at the meeting, a summary of issues discussed at the meeting, and a
description of any changes to the rezoning petition made by the petitioner as a result of the

48



Town of Weaverville, North Carolina 
Staff Report: Conditional Districts 
Text Amendment 

Prepared March ‘25 

Sources:  Town of Weaverville Code of Ordinances; Comprehensive Land Use Plan, SB 382 

Page 4 of 5 

meeting. In the event the petitioner has not held at least one meeting pursuant to this 
subsection, the petitioner shall file a report documenting efforts that were made to arrange 
such a meeting and stating the reasons such a meeting was not held. The adequacy of a 
meeting held or report filed pursuant to this subsection shall be considered by the town 
council but shall not be subject to judicial review. Notice of the community meeting shall be 
posted on the property and mailed to all the property owners within 200 feet of the property 
boundaries not more than 25 days nor less than ten days prior to the meeting.  

(f) Approval and ordinance. If a petition for a conditional district is approved, the development and use of the
property shall be governed by the ordinance establishing the conditional district, the approved site plan for
the district, and any additional approved rules, regulations, and conditions, all of which shall constitute the
zoning regulations for the approved conditional district. Each conditional district will be given a special
number, distinguishing such conditional district from another zoning district. Each ordinance adopted by
town council which establishes a conditional district within the town is hereby incorporated into this chapter
as a separate and unique zoning district and shall be reflected on the town's zoning map. Copies of such
ordinances shall be kept on file with the town clerk and may be reviewed upon request.

(g) Time limits. Time limits for the completion of the project's infrastructure and completion of construction may
be established as conditions of the conditional district, subject to consent of the property owner. Extensions
to established time frames shall be subject to the approval of town council.

(h) Phasing of projects. Project phasing must be reviewed and approved with the conditional district. Phases
must be shown on the site plan that is adopted in conjunction with the ordinance approving the conditional
district and the time periods related to the phasing must also be addressed in said ordinance.

(i) Performance guarantees. At the discretion of the town council, the property owner may be required to post
performance guarantees to guarantee the successful completion of required improvements included in the
approved conditional district. Such performance guarantees are subject to the provisions of G.S. 160D-804.1.

(j) Judicial review. Conditional district decisions under this section are legislative decisions that are presumed
valid if there is a reasonable basis for the decision.

(k) Future variance request. Properties subject to a conditional district are not eligible for variances on the
approved project.

(l) Maintaining the conditional district. A conditional district is a rezoning which represents both a text and map
amendment and as such is must be maintained after the sale of the property district.

(m) Modifications. Minor modifications and major amendments to approved conditional districts shall be in
accordance with Code section 20-1303.

(n) Final plat approval process. All water, sewer, stormwater infrastructure, and all street, sidewalk, and similar
improvements must be installed and verified as complete by the appropriate authority prior to final plat
review. Once the required infrastructure is complete, the final plat is to be reviewed by the zoning
administrator and the technical review committee for compliance with the relevant portions of the
ordinance approving the conditional district for the project. Upon finding that the required infrastructure is
complete and the final plat is in compliance with the ordinance, the planning director, or their designee, shall

49



Town of Weaverville, North Carolina 
Staff Report: Conditional Districts 
Text Amendment 

Prepared March ‘25 

Sources:  Town of Weaverville Code of Ordinances; Comprehensive Land Use Plan, SB 382 

Page 5 of 5 

approve the final plat and authorize the recordation of same. Final plats must contain all applicable 
information as set out in Code section 20-2504 and Code section 20-2505.  

(o) Issuance of zoning permits. The zoning administrator shall not issue a zoning permit until a final plat has been
approved and recorded.

50



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 

PLANNING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

Date of Meeting: Tuesday, April 1, 2025 

Subject: Other Business 

Presenter:  Planning Director 

Attachments: Planning Board Meeting Schedule, Legislation Proposed in 
Response to SB382 

Description: 

Occasionally the schedule of regular meetings of the Board is discussed to ensure that the 
meeting date and time remains suitable for all parties involved. Discussion by the Board on 
this matter is requested. 

Staff will also present an update on SB382 (downzoning). 

Action Requested: 

If an amendment to the Board’s schedule of regular meetings is desired, and a consensus of 
the Board is achieved, staff will prepare an agenda item for an upcoming meeting where 
the new schedule may be adopted. 

Additional information on SB382 is provided for informational purposes only and no action 
is required.  

51



   
   

TO
W

N
 o

f W
EA

VE
RV

IL
LE

 
20

25
 C

ou
nc

il 
an

d 
Bo

ar
ds

 M
ee

tin
g 

Sc
he

du
le

 M
as

te
r

M
ee

tin
g 

Ty
pe

re
cu

rr
in

g 
da

y
Ti

m
e

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch
Ap

ril
M

ay
 

Ju
ne

To
w

n 
Co

un
ci

l W
or

ks
ho

p
3r

d 
Tu

es
da

y
6:

00
 P

M
1/

21
/2

5
2/

18
/2

5
3/

18
/2

5
4/

15
/2

5
*5

/1
3/

20
25

6/
17

/2
5

To
w

n 
Co

un
ci

l B
ud

ge
t W

or
ks

ho
ps

6:
00

 P
M

#1
- 3

/1
8

#2
- 4

/1
5

#3
- 5

/1
3

#4
 6

/3
/2

02
5

To
w

n 
Co

un
ci

l M
ee

tin
gs

4t
h 

M
on

da
y

6:
00

 P
M

1/
27

/2
5

2/
24

/2
5

3/
24

/2
5

4/
28

/2
5

*5
/1

9/
25

6/
23

/2
5

Pl
an

ni
ng

 B
oa

rd
1s

t T
ue

sd
ay

6:
00

 P
M

1/
7/

25
2/

4/
25

3/
4/

25
4/

1/
25

5/
6/

25
6/

3/
25

Bo
ar

d 
of

 A
dj

us
tm

en
t

2n
d 

M
on

da
y

6:
00

 P
M

1/
13

/2
5

2/
10

/2
5

3/
10

/2
5

4/
14

/2
5

5/
12

/2
5

6/
9/

25
AB

C 
Bo

ar
d

 W
ed

. Q
ua

rt
er

ly
10

:0
0 

AM
3/

19
/2

5
6/

4/
25

Tr
ee

 B
oa

rd
1s

t W
ed

.
6:

00
 P

M
*1

/8
/2

02
5

2/
5/

25
3/

5/
25

4/
2/

25
5/

7/
25

6/
4/

25

M
ee

tin
g 

Ty
pe

re
cu

rr
in

g 
da

y
Ti

m
e

Ju
ly

Au
gu

st
Se

pt
em

be
r

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
be

r
De

ce
m

be
r

To
w

n 
Co

un
ci

l W
or

ks
ho

p
3r

d 
Tu

es
da

y
6:

00
 P

M
7/

15
/2

5
8/

19
/2

5
9/

16
/2

5
10

/2
1/

25
11

/1
8/

25
*1

2/
9/

20
25

To
w

n 
Co

un
ci

l M
ee

tin
gs

4t
h 

M
on

da
y

6:
00

 P
M

7/
28

/2
5

8/
25

/2
5

9/
22

/2
5

10
/2

7/
25

11
/2

4/
25

*1
2/

15
/2

02
5

Pl
an

ni
ng

 B
oa

rd
1s

t T
ue

sd
ay

6:
00

 P
M

7/
1/

25
8/

5/
25

9/
2/

25
10

/7
/2

5
*1

1/
6/

20
25

12
/2

/2
5

Bo
ar

d 
of

 A
dj

us
tm

en
t

2n
d 

M
on

da
y

6:
00

 P
M

7/
14

/2
5

8/
11

/2
5

9/
8/

25
10

/1
3/

25
11

/1
0/

25
12

/8
/2

5
AB

C 
Bo

ar
d

W
ed

. Q
ua

rt
er

ly
10

:0
0 

AM
9/

3/
25

12
/3

/2
5

Tr
ee

 B
oa

rd
1s

t W
ed

.  
6:

00
 P

M
7/

2/
25

8/
6/

25
9/

3/
25

10
/1

/2
5

11
/5

/2
5

12
/3

/2
5

To
w

n 
Co

un
ci

l W
or

ks
ho

ps
 a

re
 g

en
er

al
ly

 h
el

d 
th

e 
3r

d 
Tu

es
. o

f m
on

th
 a

t 6
:0

0 
p.

m
.

To
w

n 
Co

un
ci

l R
eg

ul
ar

 M
ee

tin
gs

 a
re

 g
en

er
al

ly
 h

el
d 

th
e 

4t
h 

M
on

. o
f m

on
th

 a
t 6

:0
0 

p.
m

.
Pl

an
ni

ng
 B

oa
rd

 M
ee

tin
gs

 a
re

 g
en

er
al

ly
 h

el
d 

th
e 

1s
t T

ue
s.

 o
f m

on
th

 a
t 6

:0
0 

p.
m

.
Bo

ar
d 

of
 A

dj
us

tm
en

t M
ee

tin
gs

 a
re

 g
en

er
al

ly
 h

el
d 

th
e 

2n
d 

M
on

. o
f m

on
th

 a
t 6

:0
0 

p.
m

.
AB

C 
Bo

ar
d 

on
 a

 q
ua

rt
er

ly
 b

as
is 

be
gi

nn
in

g 
M

ar
ch

- 1
st

 W
ed

. a
t 1

0:
00

 a
.m

.
Tr

ee
 B

oa
rd

 M
ee

tin
gs

 a
re

 g
en

er
al

ly
 h

el
d 

on
 th

e 
1s

t W
ed

. o
f t

he
 m

on
th

 a
t 6

:0
0 

p.
m

.
*

Ad
ju

st
ed

 d
at

e 
du

e 
to

 h
ol

id
ay

 o
r o

th
er

 c
on

fli
ct

 o
r S

pe
ci

al
 C

al
le

d 
m

ee
tin

g
 E

le
ct

io
n 

Da
y-

 T
ue

s.
 N

ov
em

be
r 4

, 2
02

5

52



SB382 The “Down-Zoning” Bill 

2025 Legislation proposed in response to the passage of SB382 
Last Updated: 3.7.25 

Page 1 of 24 

Summary of SB382-related legislation filed during 2025 Legislative Session 

1. HB 24 Restore Down-Zoning Authority

2. HB 25 Restore Down-Zoning Authority Stanly & Catawba Counties

3. SB 11 (S27) Restore Down-Zoning Authority / Multiple Counties

4. HB 68 Restore Down-Zoning Authority Granville & Vance Counties

5. SB 65 Restore Down-Zoning Authority to Buncombe County

6. SB 116 Restore Down-Zoning Authority to Pitt County

7. HB 161 Restore Down-Zoning Authority to Randolph County

8. HB 170 Restore Down-Zoning Authority to Union County

9. SB136 Restore Down-zoning Authority to Rutherford County

10. SB 137 Restore Down-zoning Authority/Farmland Protection to Henderson County (and the

Towns of Fletcher, Mills River, Flat Rock, and Laurel Park

11. SB 138 Restore Down-zoning Authority to Mecklenburg County

12. SB 165 Restore Down-Zoning Authority to Union and Iredell Counties

13. HB 195 Restore Down-Zoning Authority to Chatham County

14. HB 204 Restore Down-Zoning Authority to Cabarrus County

15. HB 225 Restore Down-Zoning Authority to Wake Forest and Rolesville

16. SB 185 Restore Down-Zoning Authority to Forsyth County

17. HB 253 Restore Down-Zoning /Farmland & Floodplain to Henderson County

18. SB 198 Restore Down-Zoning Authority / Multiple Counties

19. SB 212 Restore Down-Zoning Authority to Granville & Wake Counties

20. HB 263 Restore Downzoning Authority to Person and Durham Counties

21. HB 281 Restore Downzoning Authority / Multiple Municipalities (Morehead City, Beaufort,

Bogue, Cape Carteret, Cedar Point, and Newport)

22. HB 317 Restore Downzoning Authority to the City of High Point

23. HB323 Restore Downzoning Authority to Cornelius, Davidson, Huntersville

53



SB382 The “Down-Zoning” Bill 

2025 Legislation proposed in response to the passage of SB382 
Last Updated: 3.7.25 

Page 2 of 24 

1. HB 24 Restore Down-Zoning Authority

https://www.ncleg.gov/BillLookUp/2025/H24 

Sponsors: Adams; Penny; Warren; McNeely (Primary) 

     Almond; G. Brown; Buansi; Cairns; Carney; Carver; Cervania; Clampitt; Cohn; Echevarria; 

Harrison; Helfrich; Humphrey; Huneycutt; Liu; Loftis; Morey; Prather; Price; Ross; Schietzelt; Setzer; 

Turner; von Haefen; Wheatley 

Repeals – 3K.1 of SL24-57 (the 

whole changes to 160D-601(d)) 

for all local governments in NC 

1/29/25 Filed 

2/3/25 House Committee on 

Judiciary 

54

https://www.ncleg.gov/BillLookUp/2025/H24


SB382 The “Down-Zoning” Bill 

2025 Legislation proposed in response to the passage of SB382 
Last Updated: 3.7.25 

Page 6 of 24 

5. SB 65 Restore Down-Zoning Authority Buncombe County

https://www.ncleg.gov/BillLookup/2025/S65 

Sponsors: Mayfield (Primary) 

 Lowe 

Repeals the prohibition on government-initiated downzoning and the creation of nonconformities for 

Buncombe County and all the municipalities within it 

2/6/25 Filed 

2/10/25 Senate Committee on 

Rules and Operations 

55

https://www.ncleg.gov/BillLookup/2025/S65

	PB Agenda 4.1.2025
	Planning Board - Feb 04 2025 - Minutes - draft
	Planning Board - Meeting Minutes
	Call to Order- Chairman Kelley at 6:00 p.m.
	Adoption of Agenda
	Approval of Minutes- January 7, 2025
	Downzoning Legislative Compliance
	Multifamily Residential Density- Min. Lot Area, Setbacks
	Adjournment
	There being no further business and without objection, Chairman Kelley adjourned the meeting at 7:01 p.m.


	6 Pleasant Grove Major Subdivision
	Conditional District Text Amendment
	Conditional District Text Amendment - 4.1.25.pdf
	Staff Report - Conditional Districts Text Amendment.pdf
	Sec. 20-3203. Conditional districts.


	Other Business
	Other Business.pdf
	2025 Council and Boards Meeting Schedule Master.pdf
	Sheet1

	Legislation Proposed in Response to SB382 3-7-25.pdf




